

# Hassan Mehmood

**Address** Street no 6, mohallah lohar colony vehari road multan

**Phone** 03000788776

**Email** hassan\_ansari\_b3h@hotmail.com

**ID Card #** 36302-3255822-5

**Father Name:** Mehmood Alam

**DOB:** 18 Dec 1992

**Domicile:** Punjab (Multan)



## Professional Summary

---

Electronics Sub Engineer with 5 years of in-depth experience in Power Distribution, Substation, Meter Testing and Control Systems.

Results-Oriented engineer with progressive experience managing resources and project implementations to deliver exceptional results. Experienced in development of technical studies, investigations, designs, and cost estimates. Combines excellent technical, analytical and engineering qualifications with demonstrated achievement in delivering highly successful projects.

Ability to provide technical leadership within multidisciplinary team environments. Strong leadership, team building and problem solving expertise.

## Work Experience

---

10/2014 to 10/2017

### Microtech Industries Pvt Ltd Lahore

#### Designation: Team Incharge

- Responsible for all power system revenue metering (residential, commercial, and industrial) for proper application and accuracy
- Supervises and assists in metering operation to include testing accuracy of meters; testing burden on instrument transformers; programming electronic commercial and residential meters.
- Supervises and assists in installation of current transformers and potential transformers; checks voltages; reads and interprets charts; determines power factor charges; calculates and estimates bills from damaged meters; monitors and investigates theft of power.
- Responds to customer concerns and questions regarding metering and power supply issues or problems. Programs, installs and downloads recording voltmeter. Prepares charts and graphs and discusses problems with engineering staff for resolution of power supply problems

08/2018 to 01/2020

### LMKT Pvt Ltd Islamabad

#### Designation: Electrical Technician

- Install, maintain and repair electrical control, wiring, and lighting systems.
- Read technical diagrams and blueprints.
- Perform general electrical maintenance.
- Inspect transformers and circuit breakers and other electrical components.
- Troubleshoot electrical issues using appropriate of testing devices.
- Repair and replace equipment, electrical wiring, or fixtures.
- Follow National Electrical Code state and local building regulations.
- Circuit breaker corrective maintenance.
- Good knowledge of heating and air conditioning systems.
- Good knowledge of various test equipment.

## Education

---

<b>Govt College of Technology Multan</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• DAE</li><li>• Electronics</li></ul>	08/2008 to 09/2011
<b>Govt Islamia High School Multan</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Matric</li><li>• Science</li></ul>	02/2006 to 08/2008

## Languages

---

Urdu	— C1
English	— B2
Punjabi	— C1

## Additional Skills

---

• Excellent multitasking, organizational and interpersonal skills. Self-starter, quick learner with good problem solving, multitasking, prioritization, and organizational skills. PC proficient with CAD/CAM, Primavera, Microsoft Office software's.

## References

---

Available on Request.